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12/05/2024 
 
 
TO:   Governor’s Advisory Committee on DUII 
 
FROM:   Mike Pelkey, Sergeant 
  IID Program | Oregon State Police 
     
SUBJECT:  Agency Liaison Report – February 7th, 2025 
 
This report is intended to provide a brief update on the state’s Ignition Interlock Device Program.  Please 
advise if there are any questions. 
 
Installation Compliance – No update since January’s meeting.  Currently at 18.86% installation rate for 
driver’s requiring an IID.   
 
OSP IT is currently building a new electronic reporting process for the IID companies to leverage. This 
will be the first step in modernization of the state’s IID Program, allowing for future reporting advances 
and increased statistical data gathering.   
 
The next Oregon Interlock Advisory Committee will be held on Monday, March 3, 2025, at 9:00 am.  
Topics to be discussed includes installation compliance rates and how we as a state can adopt rules to 
increase compliance.  
 
 
Kind Regards,  
 

 

 
Sergeant Mike Pelkey 
Oregon State Police 
Ignition Interlock Device Program 
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